SALES QUOTATION 300G
Salesperson: JOE GUNN - 910
g:l,lm . 903-780-6952

GETT

10110 Daradale Avenue

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816
Main Line: (225) 291-3750
Fax Line: (225) 368-2241

Customer: PANOLA COUNTY 3 Manafacturer: JOHN DEERE
Contact: CRAIG LAWLESS Model: ~ 60G
Phone: Stock#:  LN2924
Fax: Serial #: 292413
Date: _01/04121 i T, .. [GEsia
Year:{202( EXCAVATOR CAB LA AGBL Hours: 1
e e CASH
Quanti Code Description
ty P Sales Price
0071FF 60G EXCAVATOR CAB LA AGBL $55,372.90
3125 400MM RUBBER TRACK
7120 6'1" (1.85M) LONG ARM $1,264.51
8185 CAB WITH HEATER & AIR CONDIT $4,432.53
9555 ANGLE BLADE $3,332.74
WEDGE STYLE COUPLER
24" & 42" BUCKET $1,981.52
BRUSH CUTTER $5,987.00
FRONT SCREEN $539.13
HYDRAULIC THUMB $1,500.00
CONVERTER VALVE $1,500.00
MOUNTING BRACKET $1,643.00
FREIGHT ON ATTACHMENTS TOTAL $800.00
LABOR $600.00
PDI $646.67
24 MONTH 2000 HOUR FULL MACHINE
BUY BOARD CONTRACT #597-19
TRADE INFORMATION Machine Sale 79,600.00
Rental Interest -
Down Payment -
310SJ SN197936 (40,000.00)
Finance rates sjbject to credit approval. SUB TOTAL $39,600.00
| accept thi te wi ted pévisions. DOCUMENT FEES $0.00
Signature’ / -/ 4 fZ / TOTAL Without Tax $39,600.00
Warranty Total mﬁ|

Financing Options: Annual Rate
Input Fields 0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Months Monthly Note
36
48
60




Melanie Earle

From: Lisa Maraden <Lisa.Maraden@tasb.org> on behalf of Contract Admin
<ContractAdmin@buyboard.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Melanie Earle

Subject: FW: Doggett Quote

Attachments: Doggett Quote.xlsx

Good Afternoon Melanie,
Information is in compliance with the vendor’s BuyBoard contract.
Thanks!

Lisa Maraden
Contract Administrator

Board

**Notice to Members submitting quote review requests: Due to the high volume of quote verification requests, you
are asked to please allow 2 business days for processing.**

From: Melanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:51 AM

To: Contract Admin <ContractAdmin@buyboard.com>
Subject: Doggett Quote

Please see attached buyboard quote for the purchase John Deere Excavator from Doggett, buyboard contract #597-19.
Please let me know if quote is in compliance with buyboard.

Thanks,

Melanie Earle

Panola County Road and Bridge Dept.
Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator
1121 East Sabine

Carthage, TX 75633

Office: (903) 693-3763

Fax: (903) 693-5368



